JaMEs BRUCE
ATTORNEY AT LAW

POST OFFICE BOX 1056
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87504

324 MCKENZIE STREET
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501

(505) 982-2043
(505) 982-2151 (FAX)

September 21, 2002
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David K. Brooks
0il Conservation Division oo
1220 South St. Francis Drive )
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 3
Re: Case No. 12928; application of Mewbourne 0il Company‘for

compulsory pooling, Eddy County, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Brooks:

Enclosged is a copy of the revised advertisement in the above case,
which has been filed with Florene Davidson. Also, enclosed is a
pooling form with the pertinent pool information.

As discussed at hearing, the order should (1) require separate
unorthodox location approval before any oil zone is produced, and
(2) require the existing Wolfcamp well in the NWY% of Section 11 be
plugged before applicant completes in that zone.

Very truly yours,

Aftorney for Mewbourne 0il Company



